

Exhibit E

LL

Louie Liu

Thu 3/4/2021 5:57 PM

To: Louie Liu

Bcc: april.michaels@cbs46.com; ali.shahnami@acdtelecom.com; bill@kesslerandgehman.com; micronet@micronetcom.com; ahmad@beyran.com; victor@MulticommSciences.com; mcs@bamicrowave.com; sarah@munni-reese.com; Comsearch <customersupport@comsearch.com>; cwu@converge-tech.com; Sales@FCC1.biz; info@radyn.com; slblack@emrconsulting.com; slblack@emrconsults.com; spectrumservices@utc.org; customerservice@enterprisewireless.org; sales@intelpath.com; fcc@wacorp.net; epn@comsearch.com; ahawkins@hsh.media; pcn@meredith.com; micronet@micronetcom.com; thom@wttsfm.com; miles.mason@pillsburylaw.com; shartzell@brookspierce.com; Neil Mazur <Neil.Mazur@FOXTV.COM>; Andy Kelly <Andy.Kelly@FOXTV.COM>; Jeff Herald <Jeff.Herald@FOXTV.COM>; Ali Gowani <agowani@mitotec.com>; Mark Johnson <Mark.Johnson@cbs46.com>

Dear Frequency Coordinator,

This notice is being provided in accordance with Section 25.203(c) of the FCC Rules and Regulations. We would like to inform you about an experimental STA that will be filed on behalf of Viasat, Inc., 6155 El Camino Real, Carlsbad, CA 92009 for an S-Band Transmit-Only Earth Station to be located in Duluth, GA.

The coordination notice is being circulated to the owners (or their protection agents) of all existing or proposed terrestrial facilities operating in a shared frequency band within the coordination contours of the proposed station(s). The testing is to occur between March 22, 2021 and May 31, 2021.

The experiment involves a 13.56 meter satellite transmitting at 2.025 MHz towards the zenith with an input power of 72.5 dBW EIRP. In the event that your analysis identifies potential interference cases that have not been resolved, please contact us by March 19, 2021. If there are any questions concerning this coordination notice, please contact RKF Engineering Solutions, LLC.

Sincerely,
RKF Engineering Solutions, LLC

Louie Liu | Software Engineer

RKF Engineering Solutions, LLC
7500 Old Georgetown Road Suite 1275, Bethesda, MD 20814-6198
lliu@rkf-eng.com